

# **Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size, Status and Forecast 2025**

https://marketpublishers.com/r/E259204E323EN.html

Date: February 2019

Pages: 118

Price: US\$ 2,350.00 (Single User License)

ID: E259204E323EN

### **Abstracts**

#### ?Summary

This report studies the Automated Sortation System market status and outlook of Europe and major Countries, from angles of players, Countries, product and end Application/industries; this report analyzes the top players in Europe and major Countries, and splits the Automated Sortation System market by product and Application/end industries.

Market segment by players, this report covers

SSI Schaefer

KION Group (Dematic)

Vanderlande

**BEUMER** 

Siemens

**TGW Group** 

Interroll

Fives Intralogistics

Equinox MHE

Daifuku

Geographically, this report split Europe into several key Countries, with, revenue (M USD), market share and growth rate of Automated Sortation System for these Countries, from 2013 to 2025 (forecast)

UK

Germany

France



Italy

Netherlands

Spain

Turkey

Switzerland

Poland

Russia

Rest of Europe

On the basis of product, the Automated Sortation System market is primarily split into Linear Sortation System

Loop Sortation System

On the basis on the end users/Application, this report covers
Retail & E-commerce
Post & Parcel
Food & Beverage
Pharmaceutical & Medical
Airports & Other Industry



### **Contents**

#### 1 INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

- 1.1 Automated Sortation System Market Overview
  - 1.1.1 Automated Sortation System Product Scope
  - 1.1.2 Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size and Analysis by Countries (2013-2025)
  - 1.2.1 UK Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
  - 1.2.2 Germany Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
  - 1.2.3 France Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.4 Italy Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.5 Netherlands Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.6 Spain Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.7 Turkey Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.8 Switzerland Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.9 Poland Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.10 Russia Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.11 ROE Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.2.12 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Status and Outlook
- 1.3 Classification of Automated Sortation System by Product
- 1.3.1 Europe Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) Comparison by Product (2013-2025)
  - 1.3.2 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Product in 2017
  - 1.3.3 Linear Sortation System
  - 1.3.4 Circular Sorters System
  - 1.3.5 Divert Systems
  - 1.3.6 Garment on Hanger System
  - 1.3.7 Pouch Sorter
- 1.4 Automated Sortation System Market by End Users/Application
  - 1.4.1 Retail & E-commerce
  - 1.4.2 Post & Parcel
  - 1.4.3 Food & Beverage
  - 1.4.4 Pharmaceutical & Medical
  - 1.4.5 Airports & Other Industry

# 2 EUROPE AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM COMPETITION ANALYSIS BY PLAYERS



- 2.1 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) by Players (2013-2018)
- 2.2 Competitive Status

### **3 COMPANY (TOP PLAYERS) PROFILES AND KEY DATA**

- 3.1 SSI SCHAEFER
  - 3.1.1 SSI SCHAEFER Company Basic Information
  - 3.1.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.1.3 SSI SCHAEFER Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.2 KION Group (Dematic)
  - 3.2.1 KION GROUP Company Basic Information
  - 3.2.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.2.3 KION Group (Dematic) Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.3 Vanderlande
  - 3.3.1 Vanderlande Company Basic Information
  - 3.3.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.3.3 Vanderlande Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.4 BEUMER
  - 3.4.1 BEUMER Basic Information
  - 3.4.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.4.3 BEUMER Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.5 Siemens
  - 3.5.1 Siemens Company Basic Information
  - 3.5.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.5.3 Siemens Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.6 TGW Group
  - 3.6.1 TGW Group Company Basic Information
  - 3.6.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.6.3 TGW Group Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.7 Interroll
- 3.7.1 Interroll Company Basic Information
- 3.7.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction



- 3.7.3 Interroll Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.8 Fives Intralogistics
  - 3.8.1 Fives Intralogistics Company Basic Information
  - 3.8.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.8.3 Fives Intralogistics Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.8 Equinox
  - 3.8.1 Equinox Company Basic Information
  - 3.8.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.8.3 Equinox Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)
- 3.10 DAIFUKU
  - 3.10.1 DAIFUKU Company Basic Information
  - 3.10.2 Automated Sortation System Introduction
- 3.10.3 DAIFUKU Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)

# 4 EUROPE AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM MARKET SIZE BY PRODUCT AND APPLICATION (2013-2018)

- 4.1 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Product (2013-2018)
- 4.2 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)
- 4.2.1 UK Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.2 Germany Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.3 France Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.4 Italy Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.5 Netherlands Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.6 Spain Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.7 Turkey Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.8 Switzerland Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.9 Poland Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.10 Russia Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.11 Rest of Europe Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.2.12 Europe Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)
- 4.3 Top Consumer/End Users of Automated Sortation System

## 5 UK AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK



- 5.1 UK Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 5.2 UK Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 5.3 UK Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

### 6 GERMANY AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 6.1 Germany Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 6.2 Germany Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 6.3 Germany Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

### 7 FRANCE AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 7.1 France Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 7.2 France Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 7.3 France Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

### 8 ITALY AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 8.1 Italy Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 8.2 Italy Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 8.3 Italy Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

# 9 NETHERLANDS AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 9.1 Netherlands Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 9.2 Netherlands Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 9.3 Netherlands Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

### 10 SPAIN AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 10.1 Spain Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 10.2 Spain Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 10.3 Spain Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)



### 11 TURKEY AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 11.1 Turkey Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 11.2 Turkey Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 11.3 Turkey Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

### 12 SWITZERLAND AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 12.1 Switzerland Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 12.2 Switzerland Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 12.3 Switzerland Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

### 13 POLAND AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 13.1 Poland Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 13.2 Poland Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 13.3 Poland Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

### 14 RUSSIA AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT STATUS AND OUTLOOK

- 14.1 Russia Automated Sortation System Market Size (2013-2018)
- 14.2 Russia Automated Sortation System Market Size and Market Share by Players
- 14.3 Russia Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

# 15 MARKET FORECAST BY COUNTRIES, PRODUCT AND APPLICATION (2018-2025)

- 15.1 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) by Countries (2018-2025)
  - 15.1.1 UK Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
  - 15.1.2 Germany Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
  - 15.1.3 France Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
  - 15.1.4 Italy Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)



- 15.1.5 Netherlands Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
  - 15.1.6 Spain Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
  - 15.1.7 Turkey Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
- 15.1.8 Switzerland Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
  - 15.1.9 Poland Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
  - 15.1.10 Russia Automated Sortation System Revenue and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
- 15.2 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2018-2025)
- 15.3 Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Product (2018-2025)

#### 16 AUTOMATED SORTATION SYSTEM MARKET DYNAMICS

- 16.1 Automated Sortation System Market Opportunities
- 16.2 Automated Sortation System Market New Product Launches
- 16.3 Automated Sortation System Market Acquisitions
- 16.4 Automated Sortation System Market Challenge
- 16.5 Automated Sortation System Market Technology Developments
- 16.6 Economic/Political Environmental Change

#### 17 MARKETING STRATEGY ANALYSIS, DISTRIBUTORS/TRADERS

- 17.1 Marketing Channel
  - 17.1.1 Direct Marketing
  - 17.1.2 Indirect Marketing
  - 17.1.3 Marketing Channel Development Trend
- 17.2 Market Positioning
  - 17.2.1 Pricing Strategy
  - 17.2.2 Brand Strategy
- 17.3 Distributors/Traders List

#### 18 RESEARCH FINDING /CONCLUSION



### **List Of Tables**

#### LIST OF TABLES AND FIGURES

Figure Automated Sortation System Picture

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) Status and Outlook (2013-2025)

Figure Europe Market Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) Comparison by Countries (2013-2025)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Countries in 2017 Figure UK Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Germany Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure France Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Italy Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Netherlands Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Spain Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Turkey Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Switzerland Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Poland Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Russia Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure ROE Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2025)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) Comparison by Product (2013-2025)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Product in 2017 Table Linear Sortation System Introduction

Figure Linear Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)



Table Circular Sorters System Introduction

Figure Circular Sorters System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Divert Systems Introduction

Figure Divert Systems Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Garment on Hanger System Introduction

Figure Garment on Hanger System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Pouch Sorter Introduction

Figure Pouch Sorter Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Automated Sortation System Segment by Application

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) Comparison by Application (2013-2025)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application in 2017

Figure Example of Retail & E-commerce

Figure Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate in Retail & E-commerce (2013-2018)

Figure Example of Post & Parcel

Figure Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate in Post & Parcel (2013-2018)

Figure Example of Food & Beverage

Figure Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate in Food & Beverage (2013-2018)

Figure Example of Pharmaceutical & Medical

Figure Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate in

Pharmaceutical & Medical (2013-2018)

Figure Example of Airports & Other Industry

Figure Automated Sortation System Market Size (M USD) and Growth Rate in Airports & Other Industry (2013-2018)

Table Europe Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players (2013-2018)

Table Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players (2013-2018)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017

Figure Europe Top 3 Players Automated Sortation System Market Share in 2017

Figure Europe Top 5 Players Automated Sortation System Market Share in 2017

Table SSI SCHAEFER Company Basic Information

Table Batch Pick 'N Scan Sorter

Table Automatic Picking Systems

Table SSI SCHAEFER Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)

Table KION GROUP Company Basic Information

Table Linear (Sliding Shoe) Sorters



Table Dematic FlexSort SL2

Table Dematic FlexSort RL

**Table Automatic Speed Control** 

Table KION Group (Dematic) Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross

Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)

Table Vanderlande Company Basic Information

Table CROSSORTER

Table POSISORTER

Table TRAYSORTER

Table AIRTRAX

Table Baggage Handing Used

Table Parcel and Postal Used

Table Vanderlande Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and

Market Share (2013-2018)

Table BEUMER Basic Information

Table Airport baggage Automated Sortation Systems

Table Cross-Belt Sortation Systems

Table Tilt-Tray Sortation Systems

Table BEUMER Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and

Market Share (2013-2018)

**Table Siemens Company Basic Information** 

Table Cross-belt Sorter – VarioSort/VarioSort Twin

**Table Mail Sorting** 

**Table Baggage Handling** 

Table Siemens Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and

Market Share (2013-2018)

Table TGW Group Company Basic Information

**Table Narrow Belt Sorters** 

Table Natrix Sliding Shoe Sortation

Table TGW Group Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and

Market Share (2013-2018)

Table Interroll Company Basic Information

Table Interroll Horizontal Crossbelt Sorter

Table Interroll Vertical Crossbelt Sorter

Table Interroll Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and

Market Share (2013-2018)

Table Fives Intralogistics Company Basic Information

Table Automated Sortation System Product Type and Technology

Table Fives Intralogistics Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross



Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)

Table Equinox Company Basic Information

Table Oval sorter

Table Slide Tray sorter

Table Line sorter

**Table Crossbelt Sorter** 

Table Hang sorter

Table Equinox Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and

Market Share (2013-2018)

Table DAIFUKU Company Basic Information

Table Daifuku's Surfing Sorter information

Table Piece Sorter 'Surfing Sorter mini'

Table DAIFUKU Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD), Gross Margin and Market Share (2013-2018)

Table Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Product (2013-2018)

Table Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Product (2013-2018)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Product in 2017

Table Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2013-2018)

Table Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application in 2017

Chart UK Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Germany Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart France Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Italy Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Netherlands Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Spain Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Turkey Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Switzerland Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Poland Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Russia Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Rest of Europe Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Chart Europe Market Size by Type and Application (Million \$)

Table Top Consumer/End Users of Automated Sortation System

Figure UK Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table UK Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017

Figure UK Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017

Table UK Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table UK Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018)



Figure Germany Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Germany Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017 Figure Germany Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017 Table Germany Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table Germany Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018) Figure France Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table France Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017 Figure France Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017 Table France Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table France Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018) Figure Italy Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Italy Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017
Figure Italy Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017
Table Italy Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)
Table Italy Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018)
Figure Netherlands Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Netherlands Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017 Figure Netherlands Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017 Table Netherlands Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table Netherlands Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018)

Figure Spain Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Spain Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017 Figure Spain Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017 Table Spain Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table Spain Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018) Figure Turkey Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Turkey Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017 Figure Turkey Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017



Table Turkey Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table Turkey Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018) Figure Switzerland Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Switzerland Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017 Figure Switzerland Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017 Table Switzerland Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table Switzerland Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018)

Figure Poland Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Poland Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017 Figure Poland Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017 Table Poland Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table Poland Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018) Figure Russia Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2013-2018)

Table Russia Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Players in 2017 Figure Russia Automated Sortation System Market Share by Players in 2017 Table Russia Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) by Application (2013-2018)

Table Russia Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2013-2018)
Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size and Growth Rate (2018-2025)
Table Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Countries (2018-2025)
Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Countries (2018-2025)
Figure UK Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Figure Germany Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Figure France Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Figure Italy Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Figure Netherlands Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Figure Spain Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate



(2018-2025)

Figure Turkey Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Figure Switzerland Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Figure Poland Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Figure Russia Automated Sortation System Revenue (M USD) and Growth Rate (2018-2025)

Table Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Application (2018-2025)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Application (2018-2025)

Table Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size by Product (2018-2025)

Figure Europe Automated Sortation System Market Share by Product (2018-2025)

Figure European B2C e-Commerce Turnover Trend

**Table New Product Launches** 

**Table Acquisitions Events** 

Figure Global GDP Growth Rate for 2016

Figure EU GDP 2006-2016 (Billion USD)

Figure EU CPI Change 2012-2016

Figure Germany GDP 2006-2016 (Billion USD)

Figure Germany CPI Change 2016-2017

Figure UK GDP 2006-2016 (Billion USD)

Figure UK CPI Change 2016-2017

Figure Italy GDP 2006-2016 (Billion USD)

Figure Italy CPI Change 2016-2017

Figure Setting Pricing Policy

Table Distributors/Traders of Automated Sortation System

11



#### I would like to order

Product name: Europe Automated Sortation System Market Size, Status and Forecast 2025

Product link: https://marketpublishers.com/r/E259204E323EN.html

Price: US\$ 2,350.00 (Single User License / Electronic Delivery)

If you want to order Corporate License or Hard Copy, please, contact our Customer

Service:

info@marketpublishers.com

### **Payment**

To pay by Credit Card (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, PayPal), please, click button on product page <a href="https://marketpublishers.com/r/E259204E323EN.html">https://marketpublishers.com/r/E259204E323EN.html</a>

To pay by Wire Transfer, please, fill in your contact details in the form below:

First name:	
Last name:	
Email:	
Company:	
Address:	
City:	
Zip code:	
Country:	
Tel:	
Fax:	
Your message:	
	**All fields are required
	Custumer signature

Please, note that by ordering from marketpublishers.com you are agreeing to our Terms & Conditions at <a href="https://marketpublishers.com/docs/terms.html">https://marketpublishers.com/docs/terms.html</a>

To place an order via fax simply print this form, fill in the information below and fax the completed form to +44 20 7900 3970